
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
REQUEST FOR PROPSAL FOR LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, AND/OR TREE-TRIMMING SERVICES  

RFP# PM-25-13 
  

Issue Date: February 20, 2025 
 
CLARIFICATION(S)  
 
Clarification1 
 
Question: Since these jobs fall within the City of San Diego  limits which rate are we required to honor, Living 
Wage or Prevailing Wages? 
 
Answer: Local and Federal Prevailing Wages apply as noted in Documents, # 7 Prevailing Wage 
Notification.   
 
Clarification 2 
 
Question: Based on the scope of work, this is considered a maintenance contract and maintenance 
prevailing wages would apply, correct? If not, can we get the wage determination and classification that 
SDHC is interpreting this contract to honor for both State and Federal? 
 
Answer: Local and Federal Prevailing Wages apply as noted in Documents, # 7 Prevailing Wage 
Notification.   
 
Clarification 3 
 
Question: Can we get a list or link of the Certified 3 local companies? 
 
Answer: Please reach out to section3@sdhc.org.  
 
 Clarification 3 
 
Question: It was noted at the pre bid that this solicitation contains properties that are funded by state 
and some by federal funds can we get a list of these properties? 
 
Answer: This can be found on PlanetBids in Documents, # 6 List of Commission Properties. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. #3 

mailto:section3@sdhc.org

